
  

 

CITY OF LYNDEN  

FINANCE DEPARTMENT  
Anthony Burrows, Finance Director  

(360) 354-2829  

  

Finance Committee Meeting Agenda  
Via Remote 

3:00 PM August 17, 2020 

Roll Call 

Review Items 

1. Approval of the July 20, 2020 Minutes 

2. Approval of Payroll - July 2020 

3. Review July 2020 Overtime YTD 

4. Review Sales Tax - 2020 YTD 

5. Review of the 2021 Satellite Budget Requests 

Council Items 

6. None 

Informational 

7. None 

Items Added 

8. None 

Next Meeting: September 21, 2020 

1



 

                          Finance Committee Minutes                       1 | P a g e  
 

 
  

  

Present:                                                Councilmembers:    

Mayor Scott Korthuis                                             Kyle Strengholt  

City Administrator Mike Martin                                          Gerald Kuiken 

Finance Director Anthony Burrows            Nick Laninga           

Human Resources Manager Denise Bosman 

Public Works Director Steve Banham 

                 

             

               

1. The Committee reviewed and approved the June 2020 meeting minutes 

   

   

2. The Committee reviewed and approved the Payroll for the month of June 2020  

    

  

3. June 2020 Payroll Overtime Review 

  

The committee reviewed the payroll overtime impacts.  The Police Department had a 

total of 135 hours, which was down from last month’s 179 hour total. Leave coverage 

accounted for the bulk of the overtime. For the Fire Department, there was a total of 256 

hours of overtime, which was up slightly from last month’s 247 hours. The OT was 

mostly for Leave and Kelly day coverage. The Stone Garden Grant did not incur any OT 

hours. Remaining overtime was incurred by other staff and was usual and minimal.  

 

  

4. Sales Tax - YTD Review and Source Breakdown  

  

Sales Tax year to date budget to actuals indicated that sales tax receipts were -7.5% or 

 -$99,108 less than the projected budget. When year to date 2020 is compared with year 

to date 2019 collections, sales tax revenue reflects an -5.1% overall decrease of 

$65,425. These numbers are tracking closely to what we forecast for COVID-19 impact 

to tax revenues. 

 

    

 

 

  

FINANCE   DEPARTMENT   

360 -354-2829   

CITY OF LYNDEN 
  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES  
3:00  PM July 20, 2020 

Via Remote 

2



 

                          Finance Committee Minutes                       2 | P a g e  
 

 

 

5.  Council Packet items presented:  

  

A. Consent:  The 2019 Berthusen Park Annual Report was reviewed and approved for 
review by the full Council. 
 

B. Consent:  Ordinance No. 1606 – Line of Credit Renewal was reviewed and approved 
for review by the full Council. 
 

C. New Business:  YMCA Supplemental Expense was modified to $50,000 from it’s 
original $60,000 amount and then approved for review by the full Council. 
 

D. New Business:  Resolution No. 1024 – Business License fees was reviewed and 
approved for review by the full Council. 

    
 

 
6.   Finance Department Informational or Added Items 
  

A. Reviewed the Monthly Financial Reports. No issues or Further action. 
 

B. Police Holiday Overtime correction was discussed and it was agreed that the correction 
take place immediately. 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 4:16 p.m. The next Finance Committee meeting is on  

August 17th, 2020. 

  

3



{I
>

{I
>

-1
>-

-1
>-

i:
.,

.)
-_

..

"''
''

m
-I>

-
<0

:"'
"

""
'"

0'
"

<O
m ""'
" II ~ II

I
'< m W '"o '"

~ ~ o '"o

"'I
I ?( ;0 o r r c Cii II
I

C ;0 en m c ~ ~ Rl o

~ '"o '" ~ Ii: '" -1
"'

11
o

II
I

lil
"'< -g

.
mm "T

1>
<

-
1

m
1l

O"
Tl

0-
1 .•
c:

::
ri
ll

<D
0"

~
=.:

c:
~ ., g ;:;

: iif

{I
> o 6 o

d );! r < m z c o ;0 ~ 3: m z Ci!

-I>
-

_0
0

<
D

'
"

-1
>-

0'
"

<D
!D

U
1

~
o

~
"

"
O

<
D

""
'"

-w
<o

rv
w

N
o

m
"

,
""

""
tn

tn
C

O
o

t..
J.

tn
m

O
(

J
)

-
.

.
.

J

~ ::J a. Q a

-:::r 2 c... c '< ..•. (1
'1

N o '"o

o ~ .!.. ~ o N o

I'"

en (1
'1

'"
(::

)
-to

00 en
'"

Oo
~

(l
D

O

< <D ::J a. Q "'I
I

~
~ 3 <D ::J It

4



"''
''

rn
-~

~
O

>
0>

'" ",- 010 ~~ "'~wO>
"c:.:: c -< .:.. '" '"o '"o

0> ~ o '"o

"0 ~ ;;0 o r r C 1ii OJ c ~ m c ~ o '"o

-1
"0

o
Ql

lil
"'< -g

.
mc

o
"T

1X -1
m

QO
"T

1
0

-1 ..
..
.c

::
:r

Ql
<l>

c:r ..,
:.:

:

c:
~

'" ~ m"

o ~ i\; o '"o

'" '" '" '"
if>

0>
o

:I>
-

o
~

o
.•

•

-I o ~ < m z c o ;;0 ~ ;s: m z Cil

-I [ m "T
1

-I "0 ~ 3 <I> ::J In

...•. C
D o ~ ...•. o '"

0
0

::r
_,

Pl
~

,.
.
0

z
-

o~
::I C

.
CD ::I "0 ~ ~ r iii'

~
C

"
:l

=.
Q~
-

a~

c... s::: .:c ...• en -:::r ..• s::: c... s::: .:c w ...• N o N o

.•.
1\

.)
<.

0
""

..
..

.J
"'

r\
l

W
I\

JC
DO

O
O

N
W

.
.

l
.

(
X

I
om

w"
,m

O
O

I\
J

U
lO

o :3 O
l w i\; o N o

en C
D u,

~
-0

1
•••

"'
O

l
:.

.a
.j

..
.)

C
D

01

I~ en C
D '"~ :... C
D

~ 0> o o o

.•. ~
I\
J

..1
09

9
0

g:
~

g~
I••

•

o g V; N o N o

< <I> ::J a. Q "0
~

~ 3 <I> ::J In
01 '" W o

5



Org Level 1 Org Level 2 FLSA 
Doubletime

FLSA 
Overtime

Earnings 
Totals

FLSA 
Doubletime

FLSA 
Overtime

Hours Totals

11 Streets 54230 Roadways 328.24 328.24 5.50 5.50
11 Streets Total 0 328.24 328.24 0 5.50 5.50
2 General Government 51420 Finance 1570.24 1570.24 33.00 33.00
2 General Government 55860 Planning 481.94 481.94 9.50 9.50
2 General Government Total 0 2052.18 2052.18 0 42.50 42.50
3 Police 52110 Police Adminis 516.30 516.30 6.00 6.00
3 Police 52121 Police Investi 176.33 176.33 2.50 2.50
3 Police 52122 Police Patrol 6889.70 11455.35 18345.05 80.00 171.50 251.50
3 Police 55430 Animal Control 61.86 61.86 1.50 1.50
3 Police Total 6889.7 12209.84 19099.54 80 181.50 261.50
401 Water Operations 53480 Water Utilitie 542.08 542.08 8.00 8
401 Water Operations 53480 Water Utilitie 242.45 242.45 5.00 10.75
401 Water Operations Total 542.08 242.45 784.53 8 5.00 18.75
405 Sewer Operations 53580 Sewer Utilitie 166.36 379.49 545.85 2.00 8.75 5.00
405 Sewer Operations 53580 Sewer Utilitie 267.07 267.07 5.50 5.50
405 Sewer Operations Total 166.36 646.56 812.92 2 14.25 10.50
5 Fire 52220 Fire Operation 18060.66 18060.66 370.50 370.50
5 Fire Total 0 18060.66 18060.66 0 370.50 370.50
Grand Total 7598.14 33539.93 41138.07 90 619.25 709.25

Earnings Hours
OPSG: -$                          -                 
All %'s below are approximate

Fire OT: 52% for Kelly Day Coverage, 41% Leave Coverage, 3% for District 1 Coverage & the  Balance was training 
& Officer Meetings

July Overtime 2020

Police OT: 30% for Holiday Premiums, 22% for Range Training/Qualifications, 12.8% Coverage for Protestors,  11% for Employee leave coverage, 
8.5% for SWAT, 7.4% Court Security,7% for daily 2hr Shift Holdover ,the balance was related to Reports & additional training

Department Summary Data
Time Run: 08/07/2020 04:27:02 PM  
User ID: jmkfranks
Period End Dates: 07/01/2020 - 07/31/2020

HoursEarnings

6



Overtime YTD July 2020

Earnings Hours
Org Level 1  Org Level 2  FLSA 

Doubletime 
 FLSA 
Overtime 

 Special 
Events 

 Earnings 
Totals 

FLSA 
Doubletime

FLSA 
Overtime

Special 
Events

Hours Totals

11 Streets  54230 Roadways            2,122.70            3,807.19            5,929.89                 31.00                 70.25               101.25 
11 Streets Total            2,122.70            3,807.19                      -              5,929.89                 31.00                 70.25                      -                 101.25 
2 General Government  51420 Finance            3,205.14            3,205.14                 71.75                 71.75 
2 General Government  55860 Planning            1,495.87            1,495.87                 29.50                 29.50 
2 General Government Total                      -              4,701.01                      -              4,701.01                      -                 101.25                      -                 101.25 
3 Police  52110 Police Adminis            1,130.92            1,130.92                 15.00                 15.00 
3 Police  52121 Police Investi                 94.03          10,332.65          10,426.68                   1.00               146.50               147.50 
3 Police  52122 Police Patrol          17,272.44          80,048.58               195.75          97,516.77               198.00            1,191.00                   3.00            1,392.00 
3 Police  55430 Animal Control                 61.86                 61.86                   1.50                   1.50 
3 Police Total          17,366.47          91,574.01               195.75        109,136.23               199.00            1,354.00                   3.00            1,556.00 
401 Water Operations  53480 Water Utilitie            1,826.30            1,349.34            3,175.64                 27.00                 26.75                 53.75 
401 Water Operations  53480 Water Utilitie            1,744.41            1,302.94            3,047.35                 27.00                 27.00                 54.00 
401 Water Operations Total            3,570.71            2,652.28                      -              6,222.99                 54.00                 53.75                      -                 107.75 
405 Sewer Operations  53580 Sewer Utilitie               617.88            2,139.54            2,757.42                 10.00                 45.50                 55.50 
405 Sewer Operations  53580 Sewer Utilitie            1,652.76            2,601.15            4,253.91                 25.50                 53.50                 79.00 
405 Sewer Operations Total            2,270.64            4,740.69                      -              7,011.33                 35.50                 99.00                      -                 134.50 
410 Stormwater  53180 Stormwater Uti               382.88               382.88                   8.00                   8.00 
410 Stormwater Total                      -                 382.88                      -                 382.88                      -                     8.00                      -                     8.00 
5 Fire  52220 Fire Operation        105,529.35               260.00        105,789.35            2,190.75                 13.00            2,203.75 
5 Fire Total                      -          105,529.35               260.00        105,789.35                      -              2,190.75                 13.00            2,203.75 
Grand Total          25,330.52        213,387.41               455.75        239,173.68               319.50            3,877.00                 16.00            4,212.50 

Earnings Hours
OPSG: 2,940.82$                 48.00             

Department Summary Data
Time Run: 08/07/2020 02:46:35 PM  
User ID: jmkfranks
Period End Dates: 01/15/2020 - 07/31/2020

7



""U
0-

<
-<

';
{2

.-
i

s:
:o

ZO
CJ

)>
2:

2:
s:

:»
s:

:'"T
l

c..
.

s:
:

CD
::

ii
-i-

i
o

0
_.

m
oo

m
e»

""U
»

m
»

0
....,

0
O-

i
c5

o<
-i

""
UG

)r
z-

<:
::

o:
::

oO
Jz

()
CD

0
Z

CD
.

.
.

.
,

N
N

'"
Tl

»
wm

mo
-i

e-
<m

rO
::

:o
e

-i
::J

~
0

0
Or

gS
::

S:
:O

Jm
CJ

)
Ie

»
I

- 0
()

--"
N

IC
J)

::
JO

JO
Jm

S:
:-

i
»~

-
CD

<
0

0
»

mm
::

:o
OJ

::
:0

0
Z

::
:0

::
:0

m
-<

~
G)

:::0
(

Q
m

""U CD Cl CD ::J -
OO

J»
::
:;
;c

n.
(j
)'
o

.c
..
..
,

(Q
w

CD
CD

::J
-

-<
g

~
--

j
o

0
N

I\
.)

0
0

N
I\
.)

0
0

o - o ~ (Q

I 0
1

W "#.

--"
--"

1
0

1
~

c
p

-..
J

<
0

~
0

1
--

"
o

r
n

0
1

-
.

.
J

W
0

1
-

-
"

0
<

0I N c
p "#.

O
J

O
J

O
J

c
c
c

0
.
0
.

0
.

(
Q

(
Q

(
Q

CD
CD

CD
r

+
C

!
:

~
-s

::-
<

o
CD

o
g

w
w

-
..

..
,

-~ CD --
"

N
0

1
N

c
p

-..
.,J

~-
...

,J
0

1
-

-
"

0
r

n
0

0
W

c
p

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
1

<
0

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

-
-

"
-

-
"

N
N

N
W

~
W

0
1

~
~

W
C

P
<

O
N

-
-

"
W

<
O

O
<

O
-

.
.

J
N

O
~

-
.

.
J

O
-

.
.

J
O

O
l

Cx
>0

,
a

--
-"~

-
-

.
.

J
:

.
.

.
.

.
-

0
1:

.
.

.
.

.
Cx

>O
l

o
r

n
-

-
"

N
c

p
-

-
,

,
~

c
p

<
o

O
-

-
"

W
O

~
C

P
~

O
<

O
W

N
W

O
N

O
-

-
"

-
-

"
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
-

-
"

-
-

"
N

-
-

"
O

O
W

C
P

<
O

C
P

~
O

-
-

"
0

1
0

1
N

r
n

-
-

,
,

<
o

c
p

-
.

.
J

r
n

<
O

N
O

~
<

O
O

1
N

C
P

W
O

l
N

-
-

-
"

o
,

'
O

C
o

N
'

O
O

l
N

o
,

C
o

0
1

0
0

0
N

N
-

.
.

J
-

.
.

.
,

J
-

-
"

W
<

O
~

0
~

W
-

.
.

J
~

c
p

<
O

O
1

-
.

.
.

,
J

~
r

n
-

-
"

w
-

-
"

~-
lr

r.
..

..
.l

rr
..

..
..

lr
rr

..
..

..
lr

rr
.N

..
..

.l
..

..
..

l.
..

..
.J

rr
r.

..
..

.l
rr

r.
..

..
.l

rr
.N

..
..

.l
.

o
r

n
<

O
<

O
-

.
.

J
O

-
.

.
J

r
n

C
P

0
1

W
~

0
1

W
0

1
W

~
c

p
-

.
.

J
w

~
o

w
r

n
w

c
p

O
l

-
N

-
C

P
C

o
W

N
W

~
C

o
'

O
:

"
"

'
N

N
c

p
r

n
N

-
.

.
J

W
O

N
N

-
.

.
J

r
n

r
n

r
n

0
1

O
1

-
.

.
J

r
n

w
-

-
"

w
w

r
n

<
o

-
-

"
-

-
"

c
p

-
-

"

-
-

"
-

-
"

N
N

N
N

-
-

"
-

-
"

-
-

"
-

-
"

-
-

"
-

-
"

-
-

"
o

r
n

0
1

0
1

~
~

c
p

-
.

.
.

,
J

-
.

.
J

~
~

C
P

0
1

W
<

O
C

P
W

0
1

-
-

"
r

n
N

N
0

1
N

-
.

.
J

0
1

O
l

C
o

:
"

"
'

:
"

"
'

-
N

C
o

O
l

C
o

-
-

.
.

J
o

,
:

"
"

'
C

o
C

o
<

O
-

.
.

J
-

-
"

-
.

.
J

-
-

"
N

-
.

.
J

-
.

.
J

~
O

O
1

~
O

W
<

O
C

P
C

P
0

1
-

-
"

<
O

O
1

<
O

W
C

P
-

.
.

J
C

P

I\
.) o I\
.) o

---4 o > r- :::0 m G
') c r- > :::0 (/
) > r- m (/
) ~ :::0 m o m < m c OJ -< s:: o Z ---4 ::I: =< m > :::0

N o -" <0 N o -" CP N o --" r
n

N o --" (J
1

8


	Top
	1.	Approval of the July 20, 2020 Minutes
	07_Finance Minutes July 20, 2020 

	2.	Approval of Payroll - July 2020
	07_July 2020 Payroll

	3.	Review July 2020 Overtime YTD
	OT_0720

	4.	Review Sales Tax - 2020 YTD
	0720_July Sales Tax

	5.	Review of Satellite 2021 Budget Requests
	6.	None
	7.	None
	8.	None
	Bottom

